
 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

 

 

Board of Building Standards 
 

CODE COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
DATE:   FEBRUARY 22, 2024 
TIME:   1:00 PM 
LOCATION:  TRAINING RM 2, 6606 TUSSING RD, REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068 

   Click here to join the meeting  

 
Call to Order 
 
Approval of Minutes 

MIN-1 December 14, 2023 Code Committee Meeting Minutes 
  
Petitions 
  
Recommendations of the Residential Construction Advisory Committee 

R-1 City of Union Determination of Conflict 
  
Old Business 
  
New Business 

NB-1 Proposed Code Change - OBC Section 907.5.2.2.3 
  
Adjourn 

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWFkYjE4M2MtODQ0Zi00YmUxLWJjNGYtZTViMDU0MmVmZWY2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2250f8fcc4-94d8-4f07-84eb-36ed57c7c8a2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224d9480f0-235b-4575-9f22-10aa84889ac9%22%7d


File Attachments for Item:

MIN-1 December 14, 2023 Code Committee Meeting Minutes

2



 
 
Ohio Board of Building Standards  614-644-2613 
6606 Tussing Rd, P.O. Box 4009  Fax 614-644-3147 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009  TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
  www.com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs             
             An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

OHIO BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 
CODE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

December 14, 2023 
 
The Code Committee met on December 14, 2023 with the following members present: Ms. 
Cromwell, Mr. Denk, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Miller, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Stanbery, and Mr. Yankie.  
Board Chairman Galvin was also present. 
 
The following staff members were present: Regina Hanshaw, Laura Borso, Bruce Culver, 
Robert Johnson, Debbie Ohler, and Jay Richards. 
 
Guests present: John Johnson, III 
Guests present via Teams: Benjamin Lee and Charles Huber 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Denk at 1:07 P.M.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Miller made the motion to approve the minutes of the Code Committee meeting held on 
August 10, 2023.  Mr. Stanbery seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
PETITIONS 
 No items for consideration 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

City of Union Determination of Conflict 
 Ms. Hanshaw reported that the City of Union requested that the committee wait to 

discuss this item until the next Code Committee meeting so that they could be in 
attendance. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

Elevator rules – Review of E-notification comments 
Staff reported that there were no comments received on the proposed elevator rule 
changes during the E-notification process.  
Ms. Hanshaw mentioned that the next step in the rule development process is to file the 
rules with JCARR upon receipt of a recommendation from the Common Sense Initiative 
(CSI) office and staff will be requesting such a motion at the full board meeting.  

 
Boiler and Pressure Vessel rules – Review of E-notification comments 

Staff presented the E-notification comments received from DIC’s Chief Boiler Inspector, 
John Sharier, and Kenneth Stoller of the American Property Casualty Insurance 
Association (APCIA).  Both comments were requesting reference to all parts of the 
National Board Inspection Code (NBIC) in lieu of the proposal that clarifies that the BBS 
rules currently only reference the NBIC Part 3 for alterations and repairs.  Staff 
explained that the BBS only has authority to adopt rules for design, construction, 
installation, maintenance, repair and alteration.  The Superintendent of DIC has 
authority to adopt rules for the inspection process. As a result, the BBS needs to be 

3



 
 
Ohio Board of Building Standards  614-644-2613 
6606 Tussing Rd, P.O. Box 4009  Fax 614-644-3147 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009  TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
  www.com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs             
             An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

cautious about expanding the rule scope to include inspection and the potential of 
introducing a conflict with the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (BPVC).  Staff 
presented proposed rule changes to the committee to address the concerns of Mr. 
Sharier and Mr. Stoller and will present the proposed changes to Mr. Sharier and DIC 
legal counsel as soon as possible.  If their concerns are not satisfied, staff will bring 
back the rules to the committee.  
Assuming that DIC will be satisfied with the changes, Ms. Hanshaw mentioned that the 
next step in the rule development process is to file the rules with JCARR upon receipt of 
a recommendation from the Common Sense Initiative (CSI) office and staff will be 
requesting such a motion at the full board meeting.  

 
 Status of GFRP for concrete reinforcement research 

Ms. Cromwell reported that she has been reaching out to structural engineers that 
have used GFRP to learn of their experiences. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 No items for consideration 
 
ADJOURN 

Mr. Miller made the motion to adjourn at 1:46 P.M.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

4



File Attachments for Item:

R-1 City of Union Determination of Conflict

5



From: Cassie Shellabarger
To: BBS, BBSOfficAsst3
Cc: Tim Shellabarger
Subject: Determination of Conflict
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 3:13:50 PM
Attachments: Union Local Provisions.pdf

Ohio Revised Code.pdf

To whom it may concern,
 
We believe Section 1312.03 item (e) of the local provisions stating “New buildings are to be
constructed with poured-in-place concrete foundations. Existing buildings may have additions
with foundations constructed using concrete block, CMU, if, and only if, the main building
foundation is also constructed using CMU. Pre-cast poured concrete foundations may be approved
on a case-by-case basis after examination by the Zoning Administrator. Accessory buildings less than
144 sqft in area are exempt from the poured in place concrete requirements” (attached) conflicts
with the RCO section 404.1.2.1 and 404.1.3 (attached).
 
We believe that the local provisions are opinion based and do not follow the RCO.

a contact name: Tim Shellabarger
what local governing authority’s regulations are being represented: Union, Oh
a mailing address: 7824 Alternate State Route 49, Arcanum, Oh 45304
E-mail address if available: timshellabarger@arconbuilders.com
a daytime phone number: 937-692-6330

Appreciated,
 

Cassie Shellabarger 
cassie@arconbuilders.com  
accounts@arconbuilders.com

7824 Alt. St. Rt. 49
Arcanum, OH 45304
P: (937) 692-6330
F: (937) 692-5778
www.arconbuilders.com
 

6

mailto:cassie@arconbuilders.com
mailto:BBS@com.ohio.gov
mailto:timshellabarger@arconbuilders.com
mailto:timshellabarger@arconbuilders.com
mailto:cassie@arconbuilders.com
mailto:accounts@arconbuilders.com
















CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious,
please do not click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click
the Phish Alert Button if available. 

7

mailto:csc@ohio.gov


8



9



10



File Attachments for Item:

NB-1 Proposed Code Change - OBC Section 907.5.2.2.3

11



 

Emergency Communica�on System – Proposed message priority excep�on 

OBC/OFC  907.5.2.2.3 Alternate uses.  The emergency voice/alarm communica�on system shall be 
allowed to be used for other announcements, provided the manual fire alarm use takes precedence over 
any other use. 

Excep�on:  When the building is equipped throughout with an automa�c sprinkler system 
installed in accordance with Sec�on 903.3.1.1 and the fire alarm system provides ini�a�ng 
device iden�fica�on and annuncia�on in accordance with Sec�on 907.6.3, other high priority 
urgent emergency messages rela�ng to the safety and security of the building occupants are 
permited to take precedence over a fire alarm message when consistent with message priority 
levels previously established in a building-specific, emergency response plan developed by the 
building owners, administrators, and first responders. 

 

Note:  This language is only intended for those occupancies that are required to, or opt to have an 
emergency voice/alarm communica�on system (generally Group A with large occupant loads, most 
Group E, special amusement buildings, high rise buildings, and building having atriums).  We should 
consider whether we want to narrow this only to schools.  Progressive building owners may opt to install 
these systems and when they do, they should be provided the flexibility to set priori�es based upon an 
emergency response plan, even if a plan would not normally be required. 

12


	Top
	MIN-1	December 14, 2023 Code Committee Meeting Minutes
	Code Committee Minutes 12-14-2023

	R-1	City of Union Determination of Conflict
	Determination of Conflict
	Union Local Provisions (002)2
	Ohio Revised Code (002)3

	NB-1	Proposed Code Change - OBC Section 907.5.2.2.3
	Emergency Communication System message priority exception

	Bottom



